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SENATOR GERALD R. STOCKMAN (Chairman): All right, I
think we're ready to begin, this, the fourth hearing of the
Senate Legislative Oversight Committee, into the question of
New'Jersey Network's operation, its need for further insulation
from political influence, and its basic needs as far aé'the~
citizens of the Statevof New Jersey go. I should indicate that
the Committee sent an invitation to members of the New Jérsey
Broadcasting Authority, inviting them if they wish to to submit
statements or appear, and add their comments to those of the
Chairman of the Authority, Steve Adubato. We have not heard
from them; and I assume therefore they don't feel that's
necessary. | '

We're fortunate to have this morning as our lead-off
witness, John Sheahan, First Vice President, Friends of New
Jersey Network Inc., to talk to us. Obviously he is a friend
- of that network. He's a volunteer, and on behalf of the
Committee, I want to thank him for joining us. I look forward
to hearing his testimony, and perhaps a give and take over some
of the issues that the Committee is struggling with. So, with'
that, Mr. Sheahan I invite you to make your statement. Thank
you. | . -

JOHN D. SHEA AHAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I am
John Sheahan, and I want to thank you and the Committee for the
opportunity to appear before you today to discuss the purposes
and organization of the ‘N9w‘ Jersey Public Broadcasting
~Authority. » ‘
I am First Vice President of the Board of'The“Friends
of New Jersey Network representing Johnson & Johnson, the New

Brunswick health care products manufacturer. I am a television
profeséional by occupation and am director of Johnson & Johnson
Worldwide Video Network, which is part of the public relations
- organization. In this capacity, I am responsible for the
management, program creation, and television production for
Johnson & Johnson. Our network operates in 165 Johnson &



Johnson -oompanies in 59 countries around the world. I also
handle the majority of grant and underwriting requests for the
company, and am the corporate liaison with NOVA, the award
winning PBS ' science series which - Johnson & Johnson
co-underwrites. I have spent my entire professional career in
this state, working in television for several Fortune 100
companies. Finally, I have had the opportunity to know dozens
- of New Jersey ‘Network staff members, past and present,
~including the three previous Executive Directors.

' Today I would like to focus my testimony on three
areas. First, the four important questions which you, Mr.
‘Chairman, raised in your opening statement ‘on January 29th.
Second, the role of The = Friends; and finally, some
recommendations for the future, which 1is, after all, our
longéterm,concern. ' A '
, The first question you raised Mr. Chairman was, "Is
Publlc television coverage of the news needed?" You'Ve heard
in previous testimony facts and figures support1ng the need,
~which I will not belabor. However, I would like to provide you
with a little different perspective.  Given the = unique
geographical location of New Jersey, which essentially creates
~a commercial television news and public affairs vacuum, and
given the fact that both the public and private sectors have a |
need to communicate through this medium, and given the fact
that citizens of this fine State have a right to know what's
going on, “New JerSey Network News" becomes an unparalleled
- communications resource. A reeource, Mr. Chairman, and perhaps
even an endangered species, and one which both the public and
private sectors should protect. . And by the way, no other
electronlc communications medium in the State has an audience
reach equal to "the Network' s.

If I may, I wouldzllke to group your second and third
‘questions, Mr. Chairman. "Can public television, as it is
structured = in New Jersey,. be independent" and almost as




important, "appear to be independent?" and, "Are there ways to
insulate public television more completely from the public
officials whom it covers?" Well, I believe both are possible,
but w1th some qualifications. and reservatlons ,

, I must tell you I have wrestled with these questlons a
great deal over the past several months. And after my.
disappointmeht and anger subsided over Mr. Niemann's
resignation, and the circumstances surrounding it, I have come
to the following conclusions: ' |

The problem of the New Jerséy Network is not politics,
even though it operates in a politicaliworld. ‘The problem is
not governmeﬁt, even though it is a part of 'it. .The problem is
not the’budget, even though it deserves much more support from
all of us. The problem is not its lack of independence, though
it might benefit from greater autonomy. -The problem has not
been its Executive Directors, even though that 1leadership is
crucial. The problem is not its staff, whose expertise and
talent have been rewarded by the National Academy of Television
Arts & Sciences, something ‘we should all be proud of. The
problem Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, the problem
in my opinion, is a lack of television experience and effective
Ieadership on the New Jersey Public Broadcasting :Authbrity,
and, for that matter, a lack of support by all of us in and out
of government. _ |

Case in point, not one member of the Authority has any
background in television. Let me repeat that. Not one member
of the New Jersey Public Broadcasting Authority has any
background in television. I have to assume that this is by
design and not just an oversight. But why? The reasons escape
me‘quite frankly. Can ybu imagine the board of directors of a
bank, hospital, or corporation whose sum total of experiehce in
that discipline is zero? Therefore, Mr. Chairman, I would
recommend that of the fifteen-member Authority, at least five
of them should be required to have some background in broadcast



management and/or a related field, such as: television
productibn, news gathering, radio, film, advertising, public
relations, communications law, etc. This kind of expertise can
only enhance what I would hope to be a new léade':ship_ and
effectiveness of the Authority. I can also say, with some
confidence, that these people would be less likely to succumb -
to political pressure. They would also help alleviate the
independence issue, and provide some insulation from public,
officials. There are no-qu_arantees in this respect I'm sorry
to say. | | | e | |
I th>ink it is  important for any bo‘f us who are
connected with New Jersey Network, whether we come from the
public or private sector, to bear in mind that all of our
actions should be in the public interest, not our own
se,lf-—in}terest.b That is not political naivete, as some would
have us believe; that's integrity. ,
_ Mr. Chairman, your final question was, "And if such
~insulation is 'necessary, how can the need to prdvide
accduntability over the expenditure - of public funds - be
. reconciled with the need to shelter public television from
interference by elected officials?" Or put another way —-- I
had a little trouble understanding that question Mr. Chairman
—— "“Can you shelter public television, financed by tax dollars,
from interference by thé very pebpie who we as voters hold
responsible for the expenditure of those dollars, our elected
officials?" The answer to that is no. Elected officials have
an obligation and responsibility to scrutinize those
ekpendit’ures. However, scrutinizing and interfering imply two
different motivations. A

I don't want to get hung up on semantics. However, if
it is percevivved'tha_t_ elected officials are interfering, which
‘has a megative connotation, then you Mr. Chairman, and others
like you, have an additional obligation and responsibility.
And that is to find out who, how, and why? Unfortunately,
public confidence in the ability of elected officials to




police themselves, as I'm sure you are undoubtedly aware, is
not excessively high. Therefore, I commend you and the members
of this Committee for your efforts. _

| As for The Friends of New Jersey Network, we are the
fund raising arm, and as’such, represent many corporations and
thousands of viewers who contribute money and’volunteér time to
the Network. We do this because we believe in public
television. This year we have a budget in excess ofv$650,0Q0,
most of which comes from individual contributors. We also need
to improve the quality and effectiveness of our own board,
while at the same time'seeking new ways to raise the necessary
'funding to provide quality programming for the citizens of New
Jersey. Our concern, as it relates to recent events, is how
our current members and potential COnttibutors‘ view these
~events: Will they Wént to continue to be associated with and
‘support New Jersey Public Television, particularly since this
organization has‘been surrdunded by controversY? We don't have
the answers to those questions right now. I cannot believe,
however, that the nature of the publicity which the Network and
'Authority have received, is conducive to fund raising.

| The future of New Jersey Network is at a critical
stage. It has become a significant contributor to the pride we
feel in this State, as well as our accomplishments. A search
is currently being conducted for a new Executive Director.
That leadership is important. - Even though it is typically a
patronage position, I firmly believe that the individual should
have a background in television or a related field. Hopefully.

someone can be found to meet both criteria. I can tell you
from personal experience that it is challenging enough to
manage this function with years of experience. I cannot

imagine doing it with any less and what the resulting
consequences might be. _

| Before I close, I would like to publicly commend Drix
Niemann for the contribution he made to New Jersey Network. He
was the best Executive Director we've ever had, in my judgment.



And while Drix-might'have ruffled some feathers along the way
and did not always do things that were politicaliy>expedient.
he made a difference. He was a positive force for change. And
I respect him for it. . . -
‘Flnally, this Committee has an awesome task before

it. I'm confident that all of you will meet that challenge,.
~and in doing so, the publlc interest will be served.
’ Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, thank you for
-this opportunity. :

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Thank you much Mr. Sheahan. . I'm
"sure we have some questions for you, and I'll defer to Senator
Gagliano to start if he has any questions. I have a few that
your statement engendered, and maybe a ccuple that vI‘had- in
mind even w1thout but I think that—— Tom, do you want to ask
or do you want me to-- . ' ‘ |

| SENATOR GAGLIANO: N., I have a couple of questions.
‘I won't take too long. On page four of your statement, where
you indicate that people should have a:backgrounddin television -
'produetion, news gathering, radio, film, advertising, etc.
~Over the yeafs Mr. Sheahan -- and Ivthink you've been involved
for awhile with The Friends, isn't that correct—- |
| MR. SHEAHAN: That's correct. .
SENATOR GAGLIANO: --did you ever address to either of

the Governors, or any of the Governors that wereblnvolved in
‘this, to suggest that this might take place -- that maybe some

people from the profe551on could be invited in as members’
o MR. SHEAHAN No I haven't Senator. That opportunity
has never presented itself, and unfortunately we as a board
~have never sought it. ,- | -

SENATOR GAGLIANO I presume that the motivation for.
'hotvdoing it was.that you felt that that was outside of your
realm. o | | '
o 'MR. SHEAHAN: That's correct. ,
SENATOR GAGLIANO: That you were satisfied to run The'




Friends organization to raise money and to turn it over for
programming? The reason I raise thiéyquestion is, it almost
seems like so many people were on thé periphery of trying to do
something which would improve the situation at New Jersey
Broadcasting, but they didn't. I think it's very.unfortUnéte. '
_ We almost had a bill which would have changed the
setup; that didn't pass. We had two Executive Directors who
appegred before wus, both of them seemed to be highly
professiohal and aware of what was going on, and yet they never
got that message to the Governors. At least I don't think they
did. They never got the message to the Governors that, "gee
something ought to be done here to make things better." So, I
am'pleasedkwith YOur testimony, and we are going to be meeting
-— I'm sure the Chairman will eﬁplain this later -- we're going
to be meeting on our own after we go through the transcripts.
And I think you've got a good idea the:.e about‘getting more
people who have more of a background, because they will feel
much more comfortable in telling pbliticians “to butt out,
because that's been their training. If we have a newspaper
person who is on there, first of all they Know the rules with
respect to sources. They Kknow the’ rules with respect to
freedom of press, and freedom of expression, and they'll be
able to handle that. I think your ideas are very good.
MR. SHEAHAN: Thank you. o .
| 'SENATOR GAGLIANO: The only other thing that I say is,
- I think unfortunately Mr. Niemann, in my opinion, appeared to
be too seﬁsitive, too naiVe, for an extended period of time.
And I think that was his downfall as much as anything. I think
he could have stuck it out. And I have nothing against the
guy; I never knew him before he came here really, personally.
I met him once. So the next person that takes the job, has to
have an understanding that there will be some pressures that
' are going to be brought to bear directly on that person. And
they're going to have to be strong enough to handle it. |



MR. SHEAHAN: I agree with that, Senator. I would
view that candidate as having to be intelligent, experienced,
and tough. I'm not sure that's what the Authority wants, but
that's the kind of person who ought to be in there, frankly.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: How do you feel about the staff?
Do -they do a pretty good job? ' ' -

) MR. SHEAHAN: I think the staff is excellent, I really
do, the department heads-—- That's been proved over the years,
quite frankly. 1I've had the oppottuhity to employ some of
-these people after they left New Jersey Network, ‘and the
quality of the staff that-organization has-producaﬂ is quite

remarkable. It's been the training gfoUnd for a lot of
talented people in the telev151on industry.

I might make one other comment ‘about our board because
the composition of our board has changed in the last couple of
_years, and it was Mr. Niemann's feeling that we n=eded'more
‘ expertlse from a varlety of areas because we are the fund
vralslng arm. So, a person from advertlslng was brought on that
board, because thath'impottaht in fund raising. A person who
was an expert in fund raising was brought on that board, which
made a lot of sense, and has contributed a gteat deal. I
happen to fill two roles because I have a background in
television,’ and I come from a major corporation. We have a
newspaper person on that board. And so, I think that a variety
of skills and disciplines contributes to our ability to raise
fmoney, We still haven't, in our own'opinion,’done as good a
‘job as we could, frankly, but we're trying. And I think the
strength of that board makes a lot of difference. ,

' SENATOR GAGLIANO: The strength of your board or bothé—v
MR. SHEAHAN: Of our board. |
' SENATOR GAGLIANO: --both boards? |
MR. SHEAHAN: And certainly, what I'm trying to say is
-- To make that transference if you will, that the strength of
the Author1ty board: would also make a great deal of difference
- in my v1ew ' '




SENATOR GAGLIANO: Thank you.

MR. SHEAHAN: You're welcome. : _

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Mr. Sheahan, I'd like to ask you a
few questions. I was impressed with your testimony. I'd like
to make an observation. It may be misunderstood, but I één‘t
resist it. It's certainly a part of the mix of the media, you
might say, and communications. I wonder how many, if I could
.ask, how many newspaper peoplei are in the audience covering
this hearing? I don't think I'm violating any rules asking. 1
think there are two or three. (members of audience raise hands)

You know it fascinates me that we had such rapt
attention from the media, particularly the print media, at our
last hearing, and I don't think I have to elaborate on why. I
guess that I'd like to just make the observation that it's a
~ shame that they weren't here to hear firsthand what you've said
already which I think is very valuable to this Committee, and
whatever further dialogue' we have. But I guess that's the
nature of news coverage to some extent, and it's a challenge
fb: people like myself and I think Senator Gagliano, in terms
of getting across information, or messages, or positions, if
they're' not spicy. You haven't said vanythihg spicy yet; I
don't know whether we'll get you into anything spiCy, “but,
that's it. N ‘ -
SENATOR GAGLIANO: He works for a big company, he
can't do-- | | -
7 SENATOR STOCKMAN: Let me ask you a couple of
questions first John, if you don't mind my calling you John--

MR. SHEAHAN: I do not.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: --about the relationship between
the board, the Authority, and The Friends. You have suggested
the Authority might have played a stronger role. My instincts
tell me, from the hearings we've had, and from what unfolded,
that that is on the mark. That while the focus was on an



Executive Director, who certainly engendered a lot‘of attention
and controversy, perhaps it kuidn‘t have gotten nearly that
far if the board had :been into the act more. What's the
‘relationship between The Friends and the board, if any? .

'MR. SHEAHAN: Almost non-existent, believe it or not.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: To me that's incredible. Here s a
body of volunteers—- o o ' L‘ :

©  SENATOR GAGLIANO: You raised close to ten percent of

their budget, right? | | '

'MR. SHEAHAN: Correct. | ,

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And on a voluntary basis, its
~contributions from the people who obviously have the most
interest and concern for, affection for, that network. And to
think that a public body responsible for operating it would be
that distant, is to me, sad. It's something that I think this
Committee_is‘goingvtOzcomment on, and something that 1 think
- has to change. | o ﬂ _

MR. SHEAHAN: Now, let me clarify that, in that one
member of The Friends board, and in fact he is our President,
is also on the. Authorlty board, Warren Simmons. o

SENATOR STOCKMAN Is that by statuatory design?

MR. SHEAHAN: No, it is not, interestingly enough.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: He's the President of your board,
and he's a member of the Authorlty o :

'MR. SHEAHAN: That's correct. Now,.that'then-creates

some liaison. However, we do not meet together., We have
appeared together on fund raising events. It is only recently
that George Muller and myself - although we haven't discussed
this —- but we've realized that we both chair the programming

committee for each board, and it seems quite ridiculous for

“each of us to take New Jersey Network staff_tiﬁe to have them
meet with him, and then come over and meet with me, and so, we
have every 1ntent10n of meetlng together, because we share the
same concerns,‘frankly '

10




SENATOR STOCKMAN: How often, to your knowledge, has
the board reached out to The Friends; in any form, and said,
“Why don't you tell us what you think we're doing wrong, in
that we might change?" or, "What we're doing right, that we may
be sure to try do even more of?" that kind of thlng Has there
been any of that to your knowledge? » -

MR. SHEAHAN: Well that's almost like soliciting
criticism, Senator, and if you do it, you'll get it.. No they
have never done that. S

SENATOR STOCKMAN: How long have you been on The
Friends board?

MR. SHEAHAN: Since 1983, I believe.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And can you share with us how it
came to be? Obviously you have an interest in television, and
a particular interest in New Jersey Network. But, what led you
‘onto the board? I'm not even familiar, and I‘shouid be, with
how you come to be a member of The Friends board. ‘

MR. SHEAHAN: Generally what happens is, the Executive
Director and members of the staff who go out and solicit
contributions from corporations, try to identify people in the
State who represent large corporations, or certain disciplines
that would be advantageous to be on that board. So, they
approached Johnson & Johnson, because we had 1long been
‘committed to public television in general, and I was asked if 1I
wanted to be on the board and-- - |

- SENATOR STOCKMAN: All rlght, you were appointed by
the Executive Director or—--

MR. SHEAHAN No, by The Friends board.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: —-by The Friends board, they——

MR. SHEAHAN: There's a nominating committee, and your
name is placed in nomination, and you're voted upon. o

SENATOR STOCKMAN: How' many members on The Frlends'
committee, approximately? _

MR. SHEAHAN: I think there are about 13 or 14.

11



- SENATOR STOCKMAN: And they meet monthly?

MR. SHEAHAN: Every other;month typically. .

SENATOR STOCKMAN: How about attending. any board
meetings? = Are you ever invited to, or..do you=fee1»welcoms;~or
have you taken the opportunity, to attend any board meetings?

' MR. SHEAHAN: Ichave attended board meetings. We were
invited' once to the North Ward. Mr. Adubato sponsored a
| meeting up there. I was unable to attend because of business
commitments. I did make é'point to attend some of the board
“ meetings during the period in which there was all the
controversy, and Mr. Niemann was being forced to resign,
because I had great concern. And indeed at one of those
meetings I made a statement on behalfiof'The Friends. ‘

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Incidentally, your statement talks
about ~your being angered and dlsappolnted at hlS res1gnat10n
Why was that? . _ _

MR. SHEAHAN: First of ali,. the Executive Directdr 
serves at 'the "pleasure of the Governor. I understand that.
And'th_e'Govérnor has a right to 'appoint"anybodyv he wants to
that position.. I think what disturbed me more than anything
else, 'weré the reasons -— the alleged reasons -- for his
resignation, the circumstances surrounding it, and QUite
frankly, the manner in which it was handled by the leadership
of the Public Broadcastlng Authority. _
_ SENATOR STOCKMAN: = We haven't gotten a detailed_
‘chronology on that. To my recollection, the Executive Director
didn't say much, nor did the Chairman of the Authority. But
‘reading, or recalling some of the news accounts, it did seem --
how can I put it téctfully -- that the way it was handled was
funusual.v Dc you recall the ~sequence, "and the things that
struck you most distressingiy about how the board went about
its responsibilities in that time? Without going into great
detail, and I'm not, you know, here to necessarily point heavy
fingers at any individual, but I think to get a sense of

12




why we have to make changes, and I think we do, we can't dance
~around totally that sequence, it seems to me, because it does
go in-part to the point you made earlier about the importance
-— the vital importance -- of the role of the board. of the
Authority. Can you share with us generally that?

MR. SHEAHAN: Most of what I would say, 'would be
hearsay, and I have some concerns, Senator, about expressing
that. | |

| SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right, well, I don't want to
put you on too much of a spot. I thought if you knew anything
specific that was a matter of record, in terms of the sequence
of hearihgs or anything of that sort—- ‘ ,

MR. SHEAHAN: No, because I really wasn't privy to
most of that frankly, and most of what I heard was from staff
"people or from Authorlty people, frankly
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. I gather 1nc1dentally there

- was some division on the board over the issue, but we never got -

far into that. In fact, I gather there was a little assault,
apparently, is that-- To your vknowledge, incidentally, was
that matter ever resolved in terms of any court hearing, or
anything? Or is it still pending? ‘ ’ |

MR. SHEAHAN: To my knowledge, nothing ever happened
~as a result of it. ' ' S

| SENATOR STOCKMAN No one ever flled ‘a formal charge
with any authority -- municipal court over an assault,~or that
 sort of thing? ;

MR. SHEAHAN: That's correct. To my knowledge that
did not happen. ' ,

| SENATOR STOCKMAN: Did either of the people involved
in that, ever acknowledge te you that one had struck the other?

MR. SHEAHAN: Yes. ,

SENATOR STOCKMAN: So, we can be pretty satisfied that
the activities of the board included an assault byf a board.
member, something I guess we can all agree oughtn't be the
routine part of an operation of any board or body. '

13



- "SENATOR  GAGLIANO: I  hope it ~wasn't routine.
(laughter) - S R o

SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Or non routine, I mean—-—

MR. SHEAHAN: I believe there were two types: of
assaults, Senator. One a verbal and-- | e
o SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, we were ‘talking about the
physical one. o '

MR. SHEAHAN: Okay. .

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Actua11y4— And I assume that you
: were talking about that, weren't you? .. ' o

~© MR. SHEAHAN: Yes. | .

‘ SENATOR STOCKMAN: We actually-- The verbal assaults
—— and that's interesting,' because I suppbse' we can be
confident that verbal assaults preceded a physical assault.
'The Chairman didn‘t'share with us any real details about that.
I don't know whccher that means he wasn't present, or more
likely didn't feel it was appropriate to share it. But, again
SPeaking.for myself on the Committee, if the Authority reached
‘that level of behavior, or one member of it, I have to think
 that something wasn't, or things weren't operating in the way
‘that they should. ) S

MR. SHEAHAN: I think that's accurate Senator.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's trying to be tactful.

MR. SHEAHAN:  Yes. : o

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Nice attempt.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: What about the question of, perhaps
suggesting representation by The Friends, of perhaps several
- members oh the board? Do you see any probléms with that or
~ advantages to that, or what? ) -

' ~ MR. SHEAHAN: Oh, I don't see any problems at all,
Senator. As a matter of fact, I would like to believe that we
have the same goals in mind. In fact, it was suggested that a
‘member of The Friends board ought to be on the selection’
committee for the new Executive Director, and informally that

14



person was put on the committee, but informally (sic) he was
not. V | ‘ ; ' .
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I'm concerned about that selection
process right now. I mean, I can appreciate that, what's going
on in these hearings, and perhaps otherwise, is a two'—éd'g'ed
sword. As you commented, it's the kind of publicity, in one
_way, that may be ,momentarily unhealthy for fund raising
efforts, and for maybe even morale of the Authority. On the
other hand I think it's implicit that you agree with me, and
you come to this hearing in a cooperative way, that it must be
_done, and that it's part of our responsibility to do it. I'm
concerned, right  at the'moment, at the selective process. If
the selection 1is being made by a board that you strongly
suspect has not 1lived up to its re'sponsibilities, and if in
fact, we have evidence that board is so strife-ridden as to
have been involved in alte .cations reaching physical ‘,assaul,t,
and if really there has been no change or improvement in that
body, does it make sense to allow them, at this point --
themselves, witho'ut any help f:om_the administration, without |
any help from the Legislature in the way of legislative -change
if there could be of any help, without any help from The.
Friends -- to choose an Executive Director, the most vital
participant in this whole operation, who may be there for a
long time to come? Something strikes me oddly about that.

Now, . before you answer, let me say I can récognizé
that the counter argument is, well we've got to get on with the
business of the station, and we don't want it to go unlead --
so to speak -- by an Executive Director, for too 1long a
period. What's your judgment John, as to whether, we
‘nevertheless ought to, perhaps consider, whether that decision
should be delayed briefly, and if there should be more
participation in it than is presently occurring? _

MR. SHEAHAN: Senator, I think you're right on target,
and I could not agree more with you. I think it's a problem
with the strife most of us recognize on that board. I would be

15



concerned about the quality of the decision that they would
make. S - o
_ SENATOR STOCKMAN: I am concerned about it.
MR. SHEAHAN: Yes, I agree, ‘and I think——" L
SENATOR GAGLIANO: Excuse me, John. Do they have the
appointing authority, or does the Governor? Do they make a
recommendation to the Governor? I'm not familiar with the
. statute. v _ ,
MR. SHEAHAN: I believe they make a recommendation}
'SENATOR STOCKMAN: The Governor has finaleapprOVal‘in
the statute, Tom, yes. -
SENATOR GAGLIANO: The Governor has the final approval.
SENATOR STOCKMAN: So, -there is some leeway, but I
would hope that the Governor might be concerned about this.
process at this moment as well, based on where we are. v
| SENATOR GAGLIANO:  Well, wa don't we consider
something at some point,_that is, directing maybe a letter from
“you as Chairman, to the Governor, w1th copies of the
transcript, and say, and tell him that we are concerned about
vthe next Executive Director, and what their qual1f1cat1ons
might be, and these are the reasons. We ought‘to discuss that.
' 'SENATOR STOCKMAN: ‘I think that's an excellent idea.
'SENATOR GAGLIANO: They may be close to a decision,
and I tend to agree withfthe Chairman, and with what you said,
that the people that are making the selection process may not
be as fully aware of what their responsibilities are as we
would 11ke them to be, and that's why we're here.

; ' SENATOR STOCKMAN That's a tactful way of putting it
too, and I agree w1th you, and I think we ought to do that, and
‘we will do that. N ' :

SENATOR  GAGLIANO: ‘And your staff could put it
‘together for you. S N

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Let me ask you a couple of
questions about the education aspect of this operation. We
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were privy to some interesting testimony by the Executive
Director of the South Carolina Public Television Network. They
apparently are leaders in this area, and they apparently have a
tremendous emphasis on the utilization of their communications
network, both television and radio, into public schools, into
colleges and universities in that state. We haven't heard much
about that, and I'm not real clear in my own mind, as to how
much of the total operation of New Jersey Network that is.
' 'I do think that it may be a little misleading in that
we're getting a little correspondence on both sides of the
basic issue of: Do we need New Jersey Network? A 1lot of
people' are approaching it, even some sophisticated media
péople, with stories about, well, should we be’spending seven
million dollars Afof, you know, this news operation,' almost
forgetting that their are other aspects to it? Do you have any
insight into what those are, and John, do you have any feeiings
about whether they ought to be expanded, and whether we've got
something here that could be a very valuable part of the fabric
of the State, educationally? | S
| MR. SHEAHAN: First of all, before I comment on that,
obviously we're not'spending seven million dollars for a news
operation. They do a lot of other‘things besides the news and
indeed, part of the news is underwritten by corporations. But
it's certainly a significanf part of it, and a lot of focus_is
on that right now. I think,vwithout a doubt, there could be a
closer association between education and public television. As
you know, two ex officio members, one from Education and one
from Higher Education are on the Authority. I don't know how
close ah’associatidn there is between the Executive Director
and those two people. They do offer programs for the schools;
I know they have a relationship. ' |
" But, you're right Senator. You don't hear much about
that, compared to South Carolina, which is the leader in that
area, and there are several other states. In fact, as a result
of that, as you know in the case of South Carolina, they have
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tremendous funding support from the state, and it appears that
the more you do for the state, the more fundlng you get 1 mean
‘that's a quite obvious correlatlon ' S |
SENATOR STOCKMAN: To what extent, though,”is the fact
that South Carolina is not a corridor state, doesn't have
.Philadelphia on one side and New. York City on the other,
therefore, almost of necessity, they had to fill a vacuum,
which we didn't necessarily have, in terms of television? Even
in the old days before cable we had nine or ten channels of
‘active television in almost any part of the State, except very
remdte,areas,» In Sduth Carolina, I think they probably had two
‘or three channels at most—— ‘
.~ MR. SHERHAN: That's right. ,
~ SENATOR STOCKMAN: --and we had nine, or ten, or
eleven. So, I think there's something there where you really
can't compare the two of them. | : '
2 | MR. SHEAHAN: Yeah, the uniqueness of where we're
located. I mean there is no other situation like this in the
United States, where we sit between the first and fourth
markets. - :' ) _ |
SENATOR STOCKMAN: We're 1literally smothered between
those markets. 7 -
MR. SHEAHAN: That's correct. |
SENATOR STOCKMAN: No question.  But, from the

educatidnal side‘ still, it strikes me that this is such a

powerful communications tool, the media, and you know it better

“than I.'that we could be doing more educatibnally if there was
a closer association, and participation between the educat10na1
community, both at the secondary and higher level.

_ "MR. SHEAHAN I agree with that, and I'm not the best
person to speak on what they're doing now, but, certainly all
indications would be that we could do a better job with that.

- SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. | |
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SENATOR GAGLIANO:. One last question. With respect to
the activity of The Friends, did your organization have
anything to do with the statewide cable connection asi-théy
called it? I think it's a microwave connection of the: various
cable companies throughout the State, to make a network of the
entire State. Did The Friends have anything to do with that at
all? ) v

MR. SHEAHAN: No, they did not. We were advised that
1t was going on. It's an excellent idea, by the way. » '

SENATOR GAGLIANO: My concern is, in all of this, and
I've asked the question of several witnesses, there apparently
has been no cooperatlon or connection between New Jersey Public
Broadcasting on one hand, and the construction and installation
-- whatever you want to call it -- of this statewide cable
service. It just seemed to me that the marriage was obvious,
and yet they stayed apart, and I don't understand why?

' Even, following up on what the Chairman said about
educational capabilities of the system, the State fostered the
idea, I think, that the cable companies get together and put up
a lot of money to create this network, which then allows

‘television to be in all of the four corners of the State. And
yet, public broadcasting, to my Kknowledge, has basically :no
connection with that. I still don't understand that one.

MR. SHEAHAN: Well, that's not entlrely correct. I
belleve publlc television is carrled on the cable channels.

~ SENATOR GAGLIANO: On yes, true.

MR. SHEAHAN: But they do live in separate worlds,
Senator. I mean, the cable television industry is far removed
in essence from public broadcasting;jvith different goals and
aspirations, I'm afraid. ,

SENATOR STOCKMAN: John, one other area, this question
of viewership has come up. Someone suggeéted‘to me that the
real basic problem of the New Jersey Network is lack of a
constituency. I think the inference is, lack of adequate
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attention, in terms of the public watching it, and within that
public, enough people to feel committed to it, to keep an'eye
on it, Suppdrt_it through funding and other ways. What do you
’say about that? What do you think about that’ | o
MR. SHEAHAN: First of all, we're getting attentlon
now that s not quite the kind we'd like. I think there's some
. validity to that, Senator.
| SENATOR STOCKMAN: What do you think we can do about
it? I gquess you've talked about some of the things you think
we can do? o : v .
MR. SHEAHAN: Oh absolutely, it's one of the things we
do - in terms of fund raising, you know. How do we get more
attention to the fact that we're doing these things? Of course
" my opinion has always been, that if you produce quality
prbgtaming, you are going to get the attention. And, you're
not only going to get the attention: from your viewers, but

~other public broadcasting systems as well -- who pick up your
programing by the way. And so, a lot of the focus -- and
that's what I try to do in the programing area -- is to push

them toward quality programing, and programing that means
something to the people in this State. Because, thereby 1I
think ybu have the method by which your reputation.is-enhanced
and your viewership grows. Also—- : o
B ' SENATOR STOCKMAN: Maybe we ought to make you the new
Executive Director. (laughter)

SENATOR GAGLIANO: He couldn't afford it.

MR. SHEAHAN: Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. Well, I think Mr.
Sheahan, I think I speak for Senator Gagliano and myself as
well, in saying that I thlnk you've made an important
contribution to the Commlttee and to our efforts. We'll |
certainly study your testimony and it'11 be part of the mix of
our'dichssion,‘and I want to thank you.
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MR. SHEAHAN: Thank you very much, Senator.

SENATOR . STOCKMAN: And thanks frankly to all the
members of The Friends of The New Jersey Network, because 1
think unquestionably | they're - an important part ~of its
operation, and hopefully healthy survival. ’ o

MR. SHEAHAN: Thank you very much. o

_ SENATOR STOCKMAN: Our Next witness is Jim Tarlau.

C.W.A. Local 1032. Welcome Mr. Tarlau. '
JAMES TARLATU: Thank you very much, Senator Stockman
and Senator Gagliano. My name is Jimmy Tarlau, and I am a
staff representative for the Communication Workers of America,
Local 1032. Our local represents the clerical and profesSional
workers at the New Jersey Network. Another union, Local 195 of
the International Federation of Professional and Technical
Employees, represents the studio technicians.

‘I had hoped to have some Network employees testify

before this Committee, but to be honest, my members -- the
State employees who work at the New Jersey Network -- are too
scared for their jobs to testify before this Committee. I

think it is really a tragedy that professional employees, who
‘work for New Jersey's Public Broadcasting Authority, feel they
cannot openly express their opinion on the future of public
television in New Jersey, without the threat of losing their
jobs. | |
o I think it is incumbent on this Committee, in its
deliberations about the future of publicv television, to do
something about protecting the integrity of the Network staff.
The employees at the New Jersey Public Broadcasting

Authority are some of the hardest working, and committed
people, I've ever met. They're working for the Network at
salary levels that are half of what they would be making‘at'any
other television station in the Northeast. They do this
because they “love New Jetsey, they are committed to public

television, and they are proud of the programs they produce at
| the Network. |
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}Bﬁt New Jersey Network employees do not like what is-
going on at the Network at the present time. They are sick and
tired of having to worry about what politician may have been -
offended by an investigatiVe'report, or what politician may not
have liked the view he saw the cameraman shoot of him. ~ ‘They
are demoralized by the threat of more firings and forced
're51gnat10ns‘—— terminations not caused by the quallty of the
person's work, but because of the politician's toes that were
stepped on. They are fed up with having to worry each and
every | year whether  the  Legislature will cut their
.approprlatlons, and whether they will have jobs on July 1st.

- People who watch the New Jersey Network News, and I am
one of them, want to see a group of professional employees, who
are dedicated to pmtting out the best possible news program.
~ They do not want to see news reporters who are, or might be,
i1 cimidated by political pressure. o

- CWA has three proposals we would like to brlng before
this Commlttee Some of which you have heard before:

1. The Board of Directors of the Public Broadcastlng
_Authorlty should not all be appointed by the Governor and
:vshould not include cabinet officials. The Board ovalrectors
should be made up of those individuals who are committed to
public television. I think we would all support the comments

of Mr. Sheahan on addlng people of television experience to the
Authorlty , . ’
o 2. " The Legisiature should set up an independent
authority with long—term fundlng, so the Network is buffered
from the year to year political pressures related to the budget
_ process ' - . .
3. ‘The enabling leglslatlon for the Publicl
Broadcasting Aﬁthority'should be amended, and Network employees
should be taken out of the unclassified division of Civil
Service, and placed in the non-competitive division of Civil
Service. | | |
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I would like to take a little time and exPlain‘this
third proposal. The statute setting up the Public Broadcasting
Authority places all non-clerical employees in the unclassified
~service of the State. ~If ~you are -‘not —familiar :with  the
unclassified service, it can be simplified to say that
" unclassified workers are Civil Service workers, without Civil
Service protection. Unclassified workers have few rights and
very little job security. Unclassified employees serve "at the
pleasure of the appointing authority." When an unclassified
worker is fired, his or her only'appeai is to the head of the
agency, who often made the final decision to fire the person in
the f1rst place. _ _

In the two years I have been representing the New
Jersey Network employees, I have known of half a dozen
employees who have been terminated with absolutely no warning.
They have beer told to pack up their belongings, and not come
to work the fcllowing day. When your boss tells you to take a
walk it's somewhat 1ludicrous to try and exercise your appeal_
‘rights to him. ' ‘

Of course, CWA has continuously fought for'increased
- protection for all unclass1fled workers working for the State
of New Jersey. But I would also think that not only CWA but

everybody would agree that for reporters and other employees at
 a television studio producing a news program, this lack of job
protectlon is an intolerable situation. | '

Previous proposals to create an independent public
broadcasting authority have not adequately - addressed the
question of job protection for Network employees. In its
original form, Assemblywoman Walker's bill last ‘year
establishing a New Jersey Public Broadcasting Authority, took
away all Civil Service protection from Network employees. Now,
New Jersey Network employees are not dgreat fans of ‘Civii
Service, but the question remains: If you take ‘away the
limited Civil Service protectlon Network employees now have,
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with what would you replace it? We feel that any proposed
legislation should include an employee bill of rights that
would protect the 1ntegr1ty' of the television staff and the

- programs they produce. = = ST ’
- We should be proud of our publlc television statlon,

and we should help to insure its 1ndependence. New» Jersey
Network employees want to continue to produce high quality news
and educational programs. But, it 1is hard to produce such

programs under present conditions. We want to attract and keep
thé most talented employees in New Jersey. They are a valuable
‘resource. But what is occurring with the Public Broadcesting
Authority will not attract nor keep talented individuals.
Network employees are truly fed up. They would be here to tell

- you themselves, but for the fact that with only limited Civil

Service protection, they would be putting their jobs onhtme.
line.. V | , o ' ” |
Governor Kean said ‘during last year's campaign that
New Jersey Network employees could not impartially cover his
‘campaign, since he was their employer. I think in fact, the

'~ New Jersey Network News did an excellent job in covering the

gubernatorial campaign. But the whole question of a reporter's
partiality would not have been an issue if Network employees
were independent of the political process; if they had real job
security; if their employers, the Board of Directors, were not
all political appointees and cabinet members; and if the
- Network had an independent source of funding. _ ‘

I hope the Legislature continues its commitment to
publlc television in New Jersey, and I hope this Committee will
help to present proposals that will insure the independence of
the Network, and the integrity of its staff. Thank you.

. SENATOR STOCKMAN: Thank you Mr. Tarlau. Senator
Gagliano, did you have any questions?
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SENATOR GAGLIANO: = Yes. Mr. Tarlau, in the second
paragraph of your statement, you said that there were people
- who would testify, but they were too scared for their-jobs.; If
the Chairman felt so disposed, and we requested two or three
people to testify specifically, do you think they would come
here? Or do you feel that is true that they wouldn't, even if
we requested that certain people comé here, that they would not
want to do it? o | | f

MR. TARLAU: I think they would come and testify if
‘they were asked. I don't think any of them would quite want to
voluntarily come here and lead, or you Kknow, be the
spokesperson, or put their head on the line. But I‘vthink if
you would ask somebody, or of you subpoenaed or invited people,
they would come. v

SENATOR GAGLIANO: I would be interested in hearing
‘from anyone who felt threatened in tieir job, by reason of what
they had produ'ced». That's amazing to me. I ,me'an. that would be
like a newspaper reporter ‘writing a story and not (sic) being
told, "Well, the editor didn't agree with your story, by the
way here's your coat, _'get out the door," because of the story.
I think, you write stories e\}ery day, you handle programing

every day, you produce different things, so maybe at one point
you do something that doesn't enamor you with the boss, but not
necessarily sufficient to be fired over. So, I don't know Mr. v
~ Chairman, if we could do that. I don't know how many more
sessions we'll have, but I would be interested, because this
may be a much 'deeper problem than just the boérd of directors,
and how they handle the New Jersey Public Television itself.

MR. TARLAU: I think it's a question sometimes of the
way they're carrrying out the news programs. I don't think I've
heard of one person's story, like anybody béing thréatened with
being fired, but I know there's a question that comes up often
that if you don't, you know, handle a certain legislator a
certain way, there might be repercussions back to the News
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Director, or to the Executive Director, then to the News
Director, and repercussions back to the staff. ‘And it's that
kind of, I'm not sure like a direct,-'like, if I do this am I
-going to get fired, but just a  certain_kind. of ,:.you'd -better
handle this with kid gloves all the time. And there are always
rumors going around about who's gomg to be next, you know, to
be fired, maybe not thereporter or the cameraman level, but at
least at the low level managerial level. »

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Mr. Tarlau, let me say first of
all, I think we appreciate your coming in and testifying.’
You've said some interesting things, and made some interesting
. suggestions. Some of what you say is troublesome, and I'm not
certain how to handle it, and I want to talk further with the
Committee -— with Senator Gagliano and others. It's a delicate
issue. We're not in this Committee on a witch hunt; and I know:
and understand, and I'm sure you share the f .ct, that would
serve no g‘teat purpese. There are two issues that are very_
serlous though. o o , _ ,

For 1nstance, I ——and I think I can speak for Senator
Gagliano -- would be very distressed if I thought that any
behavior by a public official, worked in the direction of
’ suggesting’gthat_coc‘:peration with a 1legitimately constituted
klegisl_ative committee such as this, should be discouraged.
That lwould be an affront to}the’legislat’ive process. - It would
" be a challenge to our ability to function effectively as a
- branch of government. And I for one, and I think Senator
Gagliano, would be very concerned, and very interested in
hearing from anyone, who suggested that that kind of pressure

- were brought' to bear. I think if there's any employee -- and
I'll say this 'and I think it's essentially what Senator
Gagliano said -- if there's any employee of New Jersey Network,

who wants to share w1th this Committee any information that
| they feel is important to our deliberations in terms of dealing
‘wlth the issues that we've tried to make clear that we're
dealing with here, we would be delighted in hearing from that
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individual, or those individuals, either in writing or before
this Committee, at a public hearing. And if they could show us
the evidence that anyone, to the highest authority in State
'government, interfered with, or discouraged their desire to do
that, I can promise you, that on behalf of this Committee,
whoever that individualkfwas, would be brought before this
Committee, and would answer to this Committee, to the
Legislature, and to the people of the State of NewaerSéy.
'So, you would do this Committee a favor I think, and
to the extent that this invitation 1is reported publicly, I
think it's a healthy thing to take that message back to the
employees of New Jersey Network. Now having said that, I
indicated earlier, we're not looking for a parade of people in
here to talk about petty differences, you know, in and among
themselves and with a superior and so on. But for sure, we are
interested in anything that could help us to try to come to
grips with how best to reorganize and strengthen and imp:rove
the quality of the operation of New Jersey Network. And we'll
talk further about that. '
| MR. TARLAU: 1I'd just like to comment a minute. I
think I understood the nature of the Committee that you really
didn't want names or what happened. I think I was talking more
in my testimony, in terms of more long-term solutions in terms
of protecting the integrity of the staff there. I mean, not
just now, but next year and the year after. Because, it was
this crisis this year, but then two years ago there was a
crisis over the funding and the question of another.pblitiéai
crisis, and I think you have to think in terms of long-term
solutions for protecting the integrity of the staff there.
SENATOR STOCKMAN: And you think that a Civil Service
type protection would strengthen-- What about the arguments—-
Were you privy to the discussions about why, or have you heard
what the arguments are as to why Civil Se:vice was not
incorporated as part of the pattetn of employment there? I
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- 1ike to.

would assume it' hed something 'to-,do with the desire for
flexibility for different assignmente- and for wpeople with
special artistic talents, or what? | . :

=== MR, TARLAU: . I. think it_more had to do with the fact

-that television was not a normal State operation, and Civil

Service did not want to go around creating special tests for a
News Editor, or for a cinematographer. I think what our
proposal basically is put it into a section of Civil Service
where there would be no testing. It would basically be called
a "non-competitive division." But it would give them at 1least

'some kind of 3job protection after a certain working test

period, so people do not have to feel that they could be let
go. As one of the Executive Directors told me, "this person
serves at my pleasure, and if I want to fire the person, I can
fire the person any day I please.” And, for a wunion
representatlve to hear an employer say that, or for anybody to
hear an employer to say that, I think 1s really desplcable v
SENATOR STOCKMAN: What about these other questions?
Do you have any relatlonshlp, or do you attend Authority board
meetlngs at all? _ - _
 MR. TARLAU: Well, to be honest with you, we had
proPdsed to the bo_ard -- not to the board to the Execut"ive

Director, the last Executive Directo:v-— of trying to get a-- I

mean, I watch public television, and many of my colleagues do

~in the unions, and we-- I mean if you want comprehensive

coverage of what goes on in the Legislature you turn on New
Jetsey NetworkK News. We had actually suggested that‘sdme of
the unions get involved in the fund raising aspect, and the

‘Board of Directors, and The Friends committee-—- And we wanted

to-- The lastrExecutive Director hadn't really‘moved on those
proposals from us. We haven't really participated. We would

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, I was curious as to whether
you wanted to express yourself . about how you thought the
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Authority was functibningy in terms of its ~role and
responsibility? = A previous witness was somewhat critical of
their role and responsibility, and suggested that perhaps part
of,the reasons for the flap and the problems with the Executive
Director, were traceable to the Authority's abdication of
certain responsibilities in that area. Do you have any-- L

MR. TARLAU: I'm-- Given who's on the Authority right
now I'm not sure that they could do much more, or that you'd
want them to do much more, since so many of them are, you know,
cabinet officials and-- I mean I think what Mr. Sheahan said,
if you had a group of people who were from television o:vhad
television experience, I know my sister in California is a an
elected member of the California -- San Francisco Board of
Directors of the Public Television. She runs the office, and
it's a big commitment, and she gets very involved in it. I
think you'd have to really restructure the board, of who's on
the board, rather ‘than sayivng——, I'm not sure anybody would
want the board, as presently constituted, to be more_involved
in the workings of the Network. | .

SENATOR STOCKMAN: What about the question of whether
we should perhaps delay, and perhaps somehow expand, the
participation in selection of a new Executive Director? Do you
have any position on that? | o |

MR. TARLAU: I think I can Jjust tell you what the
employees are saying, basically that they would like to ‘see
someone with, you know, considerable television experiencé to
" be the Executive Director. ' That's what people are telling me.
I don't think—— I think people are somewhat skeptical, in
réspect‘that it would be a political appointee, and you know,
won't have anything to do with what the Network -— who should
be running the Network. There's a certain amount of cynicism
that goes among the employees in the Network. They've seen 'em
. come, and they've seen ‘em go, and you‘know, who's next? And
they have to do their job.
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: Yeah, you talked about employees,
be1ng concerned about their security. I guess there are three
- Executive Directors who might comment about that. o

MR. TARLAU: I think the only problem, by the',way,
with holding the process on too long is, I think 'there;s a
sense of drift among the Network, that there's no real
d1rect10n. and that the certain desire is to have somebody come
in and actually give some. leadershlp to the program. So, I'm
not sure you want to go on too long w1thout having some kind of
question of d1rect10n » :

SENATOR STOCKMAN: No, I'm sure. All right. _'Anything.
~else do you want to add? Thank you very much. Next witness is
Bill Barry; Administrative Officer, Philadelphia Newspaper
Guild: ‘ o ‘ ,
BARBARA WICKLTUND: I'mnot Bill Barry, but his
~ statement was just"called‘in to us. vI'm'Barbara Wicklund. I'm.
a member of the Philadelphia Newspaper Guild. I work for the
CWA State Worker newspaper. Mr. Barry got tied-up in a meeting
in Philadelphia, and called his statement in to us. It was-
just—— the tape was just played for me in the rmllway So
please bear w1th me. '

"The Phlladelphla Newspaper GUlld represents ‘several
thousand newspaper workers in Philadelphia and in New Jersey.
~ Many of whom are taxpayersdin this State. We're very concerned
about the activities .of this administration regarding New
" Jersey Network. The slogan for any news operation should be,
‘Without integrity you have‘nothing ' This administration, we
feel, has severely compromlsed the integrity of the Public
Television Network. o '

“The purpose of founding and funding New Jersey
Network"is to avoid the ’oommercial pressures generated by
advertisers, The Newspaper Guild feels that it's outrageous to
maintain and manipulate similar pressures through polltlcal
interference, which from our reading of the newspapers is what
- has been going on with New Jersey Network.‘ We just want to urge
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the Legislature to do what it can to overcome this, and restore
integrity to the employees and the operations of New Jersey
Public Television." - -
If I can answer any questions for you I will, but--
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Fine, Well I think under the
circumstances, I think we understand the position of the Guild,
and obviously appreciate their sharing that position with the
Committee. So thank you very much. '

~ MS. WICKLUND: Thank you. .

_ SENATOR STOCKMAN: Is there a representative of the
Community Services of Manchester Inc., Lakehurst, here? We had
some indication that someone from that group might want to
speak. (no response) I gather not. All right, that completes
the witnesses scheduled for today's hearing. As I indicated
earlier, we have not resolved, at this point, whether we will
have a further hearing. I think in view of some comments mede
today, there's an added reason to leave open that question, at
least for today. The Committee will be meeting to review
testimony and consider what further action it should take in
this area. ‘I want to thank everyone who ettended these
hearings today. - Thank you vety much.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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CONHUNLTY SERVICES. OF MANCHESTER, _INC,‘.

1 CHARLES AVE. LAKEHURST, NJ 98783

Public Hearing before Senate legislative Oversight Committe

l.egislative Support for NJ Public Broadcasting Authority

Bince the creation of the NJ Public Brdadcasting Authority in 1949.

It reaches over 1 million homes on cable television.

2 million homes in the regional viewing area. _

Produces mare programming than any other public television,

. Has the longest running Hispanic program in the nation. _

.- The program, "In Black and White"” is rapidly drawing the interest of

the black community of the State, and has support of black business.

Changing urban demographics require reflection and sensitivity of the
interest of the emerging new politically empowered urbanites.

Public Television must be supported by the Legislature and yet be
free of political influence. It must have as one of it’'s major goals
the encouragement and inspiration of the new politically empowered
urbanites. It must be a journalistic vehicle aware of the historical
fact that. the new black mayors inherited cities whose treasuries were
ravaged by former mayors, two of whom were convicted and jailed.

Public television must consider the fact that the sacking of the citino:
did not eccur overnight and therefore the new mayors cannot be expectod
te effect radical improvements overnlght. :

Therefare public television has a very important role to play in re-
building the esprit de corp of the urbanites and raising the image of
this State to it’'s rightful position in this nation. Indeed public TV
is performing this very service and undoubtedly should be supported by
the legislature. ' ’

Finally, it is very important that changes be made in the makeup of thw
Authority to truly reflect the demography of it’'s viewers. In the

selcection of it’'s Executive Director,; traditional criteria should not
prevail here and where we have a capable non—angloph11e,ser1ous weight

should be given to his or her appointment.

There must be no undue'pclitical influence placed upon the Board to
influence it to deviate from the direction and goals stated here.

This Committee is. urged to support the continued ¥ g of The'New
Jersey Puhlic Broadcasting Authority and recommend |[cha ges reflect1ng

the concerns VDILEd here.
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